Saad Azim

Associate Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: saad.azim57@gmail.com

Contact: 000000000



About

Dr. Saad Azim is working as Associate Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Saad Azim has published 12 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 25, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

FCPS in Medicine	2001 - 2003
College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan , Pakistan	
MBBS in Medicine, Obstetrics and Surgery University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1977 - 1982

Oniversity of the Funday, Fakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Associate Professor	2019 - 2022
Fazaia Medical College, Islamabad , Fazaia Medical College, Islamabad	
Assistant Professor	2018 - 2019
Fazaia Medical College , Air University , Fazaia Medical College , Air University	
Consultant	2013 - 2022
K.R.L Hospital , K.R.L Hospital	
Assistant Prof	2010 - 2011
Margalla Institute of Health Sciences , Margalla Institute of Health Sciences, Rawalpindi	
Supervisor of Post Graduate Trainee in Medicine	2006 - 2022
College of Physicians and Surgeons, Pakistan , College of Physicians and Surgeons, Pakistan	
Assistant Professor	2006 - 2009

Armed Forces Postgraduate Medical Institute, Rawalpindi/ AMC Rawalpindi , Armed Forces Postgraduate Medical Institute, Rawalpindi/ AMC Rawalpindi

Research Articles

Biallelic variants in CHST3 cause Spondyloepiphyseal dysplasia with joint dislocations in three Pakistani kindreds

2022

Mehran Kausar Noor Ul Ain Farzana Hayat Hunain Fatima Saad Azim Hazrat Ullah Murva Mushtaq Sumbal Khalid Shahid Hussain Sadaf Naz Jamal Janjua Saad Bin Amjad Ruqia Mehmood Baig Outi Makitie Raheel Qamar Shiro Ikegawa Nishimura Gen Chiea Chuen Khor Jia Nee Foo Saima Siddiqi BMC Musculoskeletal Disorders, Volume:23, Issue:1, Article Number: 818

Impact Factor: 2.300 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 6 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1186/s12891-022-05719-6

A Comparative Study of Waist Circumference, Waist-Hip Ratio and BMI in Diabetes and Non-Diabetics

2017

Azmat Ali Awais Saeed Abbasi Shafaq Mushtaq Saad Azim Mazhar Jami Annals of Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences, Volume 13(1), Pages 27-34

Impact Factor: N/A

A novel splice-site mutation in ALS establishes the diagnosis of juvenile amyotrophic lateral sclerosis

2014

in a family with early onset anarthria and generalized dystonias

Saima Siddiqi Jia Nee Foo Anthony Vu Saad Azim David L. Silver Atika Mansoor Stacey Kiat Hong Tay Sumiya Abbasi Asraf Hussain Hashmi Jamal Janjua Sumbal Khalid E. Shyong Tai Gene W. Yeo Chiea Chuen Khor

 $PLoS\ ONE$, Volume 9(12), Article Number e113258

Impact Factor: 3.234 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 19

Relative Changes in Hepatitis C Virus RNA Titre and Serum ALT Levels before, during and after treatment with Interferon and Ribavirin	2011
Waqar Azim Maria Mushtaq Gill Saad Azim Javaid Usman	
Biomedica, Volume 27, Pages 39-41	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: -	
Biochemical Pattern of liver Function	2011
Waqar Azim Wajiha Farooq Muhamad Qaisar Alam Khan Nasira Shaheen Mobeen Iqbal Saad Azim	
Pak Armed Forces Medical Journal, Volume 61(2), Pages 184-187	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: Pak Armed Forces Med J 2011; 61 (2): 181-4	
Assessment of Fasting and Two-Hour Post-Prandial Glucose as an Economical Test for Monitoring of	2011
Glycemic Control, Compared to Glycated Haemoglobin	
Waqar Azim MARIA MUSHTAQ GILL Saad Azim WAJIHA FAROOQ	
Medical Channel is a journal, Volume.17, No.2, Pages:05-07	
Impact Factor: N/A	
Clinical Presentation in an Outbreak of Hepatitis E	2010
Waqar Azim Wajiha Farooq Muhammad Qaiser Alam Khan Saad Azim NASIRA SHAHEEN	
BioMedica, Volume 26, Pages 58-61	
Impact Factor: N/A	
Rational Thyroid Screening by Thyroid Stimulating Hormone Assay	2008
Waqar Azim Asif Ali Saad Azim	
BioMedica, Volume 24, Pages 89-91	
Impact Factor: N/A	
Thyroid Stimulating Hormone Assay as a Screening Tool of Thyroid Disease	2006
Waqar Azim Asif Ali Saad Azim	
BioMedica, Volume 22, No. 2, Pages 1-4	
Impact Factor: N/A	
Treatment of Pulmonary Alveolar Microlithiasis with Allendronate Sodium	2004
Saad Azim Waqar Azim Farzana Hayat Haleema Shafi	
BioMedica, Volume 20, No. 1, Pages 32-35	
Impact Factor: N/A	
Comparison of 24 hour urine albumin and spot urine albumin to creatinine rattio as a predictor of	2003
diabetic nephropathy	
Waqar Azim Saad Azim Haleema Shaft Parved Ahmed Shaukat M Qureshi Khalid Ahmed Asad Mahmood	
BioMedica, Vol:19, Pages:19-24	
Impact Factor: N/A	